

**Grand Rapids Amateur Radio  
Association Meeting Minutes**

**July 6, 2018**

(These club minutes are abbreviated due to the secretary not being able to attend the club meeting. no recorded version exists)

The meeting of the Grand Rapids Amateur Radio Association was held at The Red Cross Building. The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by President Tom Hansen N8DGD.

**President's Report**

Tom Greeted everybody and had we introduce ourselves.

**VP Report: NR The report was not recorded.**

**Treasurer's Report: The report was not recorded.**

**On Air Director Report:**

Greg KN4CK : said the IARU contest is July 14<sup>th</sup>, 2018.

**Off Air Director Report:**

Dustin: There may be a presentation on "Fox Hunting" John Ball's Zoos' Turtles.

**Tech. Director Report:**

Steven said everything is working out for the super system. The transmitter will be moved shortly. Thom as a video of the WLAV tower coming down on the web site.

**Member-At-Large Report:**

Bob said the tables still need to be repaired and are not ready for our swap.

**Red Cross Liaison Report:**

Jim: The report was not recorded.

**Digital Rep. Report: NR.**

**VE Team Report** The report was not recorded.

**Additional Reports** The report was not recorded.

**Old Business:** Stephan said we got the generator repaired. The cost was \$109.00. Stephan suggested we get wheels on the generator, so it would be easier to move.

**New Business:** Phil made a motion to make Tom K8TB an Honorary Member. The motion was seconded, and it passed.

Hank made a motion to adjourn: The meeting ended at 8:00PM  
Respectively submitted  
Rich K8JX Grara secretary.

(These minutes were recalled by several members)